Peter R Hill

From: Robert Muir

Sent: Thursday, 22 June 2023 10:36 am

To: Yoshie Miyamoto

Cc: Robert Andrell; Rebecca McAtamney; Christy Oelofsen
Subject: Acting RGL delegation

Kia ora Yoshie

Can you please arrange a delegation for Robert Andrell to act on my behalf while | am on leave from 3 July to 10 July.

Nga mihi
Robbie

Robbie Muir
Registrar-General of Land
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Toitii Te Whenua

Land Information
New Zealand

INSTRUMENT OF ACTING APPOINTMENT
ACTING Register-General of Land

Pursuant to clause 2 of Schedule 8 of the Public Service Act 2020, |, Jan Pierce, HEREBY APPOINT Robert

Andrell to be Acting Register-General of Land from Monday, 3 July 2023 until Monday, 10 July 2023

(both dates inclusive).

| DIRECT the said Robert Andrell to carry out the duties and exercise the powers of the position of

Register-General of Land during that period.

Dated at Wellington this 23 day of June

Q@/w

Jan Pierce
Kaihauta Customer Delivery
Toitli Te Whenua | Land Information New Zealand

Certified as in order for signature:

I

Simon Espie
Head of Legal
22 /06 /2023

Acting Appointee(s) to sign:

p27777

Robert Andrell
Senior Solicitor
22 /06 /2023
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